Brady, Jason W

From: Brady, Cory M.

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 1:42 PM

To: District Applications WorkGroup; DAWG.Faculty

Cc: DCS Admin Group

Subject: District Applications WorkGroup (DAWG): Agenda for 09/19/2012 (Updated #4)
Attachments: 091112 Differences in College Processes.docx; sb_1456_bill_20120224_introduced.pdf;

Senate Bill 1456.docx

Team,

Below is the UPDATED tentative agenda for our today’s meeting. Let me know if you have any items to add.

District Application Workgroup (DAWG) Purpose:
To provide a communication conduit and working environment to:

e Bring and discuss current issues related to district applications and college services. Including:
e New and changing State and Federal Mandates
e New and changing college/district policies and procedures
e etc.

e To bring stakeholders together to complete tasks and resolve issues related to approved
projects and operational tasks.

IMPORTANT NOTE: This group has no function in prioritizing or accepting projects or programming
requests. However, this group can be used to discuss and vet possible projects and programming
requests.

Date ___|start time |End time

09/19/2012 |2:00 PM |4:30 PM

PARTICIPANT DETAILS

> Dial your telephone conference line: (888) 886-3951

> Enter your passcode: 921061

> Go to www.cccconfer.org

> Click the Participant Log In button under the Meet & Confer logo
> Locate your meeting and click Go

> Fill out the form and enter the passcode: 921061

Meeting Participants:

e District
(0]
e SBVC



e CHC
o

Meeting Agenda:
e General Discussion

0 Discussion: Senate Bill 1456: Student Success Act of 2012
Sponsor: Cory Brady, Dianna Jones

(See Attachments)

0 Follow Up: Charge from the Chancellor’s Cabinet: What differences (in processes, systems,
departments, etc.) between colleges, could be combined to make them streamlined/be consistent
between colleges? This would save money, stream line processes, and create a common experience
between campuses.

Sponsor: Cory Brady, Glen Kuck

Last Meeting Notes: DAWG has been asked to take a first stab at differences that could be made
consistent between colleges.

Last Meeting Action Item: Group members are asked to bring ideas to the next 2 meetings, so a
document can be created.

Last Meeting Action Item: Add above list to DCS list (color coded) for review next meeting (9/12/12)

(See Attachment)
e MIS

0 Discussion: Zero $ BOG Data Resubmission - As a District, do we want to EXCLUDE all 05 BOGs? If yes,
our BOG numbers will decrease as indicated in the table above. If not, we must implement use of the
SATS screen (or some other method) to validate a dropped student’s attendance in at least one class
session in order to include that 05 BOG award in the Financial Aid MIS data submission file.

Sponsor: Dianna Jones
Special Invites: John Muskavitch, Joseph Nguyen
Future Agenda Item: 10/03/2012

IMPORTANT: ALL colleges must re-submit the 2009-10 and 2010-11 financial aid data files (SF and
FA). You may begin resubmitting on August 27, 2012. The Chancellor's Office must have your files by
Friday, October 26, 2012 in order to avoid additional financial penalties. Again, this applies to all 112
colleges, not just the 40 colleges that have already been contacted.

e Admissions and Records
O Admissions:

= Discussion: New drop dates for ‘with’ and ‘without’ a W.
Sponsor: Dan Angelo

= Discussion: CCCApply — Updating of Institution Information or using Wintergreen Orchard House
(WGOH) annual college profile survey data.
Sponsor: Cory Brady



= Follow Up: Course Repeat rules counting ‘EQ’ graded courses toward allowed number of repeat
attempts.
Sponsor: Dan Angelo
Ticket #8146-43217
Last Meeting Notes: RPOL rules currently list ‘EQ’ has a value in our repeat rules.
Last Meeting Action Item: DyAnn will update existing RPOL rules, moving EQ from ‘Grades
Allowed’ to ‘Grades Not Counted’.

=  Follow Up: Degree Audit
Sponsor: Joe Cabrales, Glen Kuck
Last Meeting Action Items:

e Cory will send copy of “Specifications for Project 299” as the Official Project Request to be
considered for the 10/9/12 project prioritization cycle, to Dan Angelo for SBVC changes and
approval.

e Ben will scan and e-mail the request forms he has for degree audit to Cory, so he can include
them in Degree Audit notes.

O Registration

e Discussion: Implementation of State Mandated ‘Enrollment Priorities’ by Fall 2014. However,
notifications to student’s go out in Spring 2013.
Sponsor: Dan Angelo

O Transcripts / Records

=  Follow Up/Discussion: SB1440 — Transfer Degrees
Sponsor: Cory Brady

Follow Items:
e Transcripts
0 Action Item: Credential’s still working on export solution for Transfer Degrees.
Notes: Larry Aycock to follow up with Credentials (Kevin).

0 Duplicate Institution Clean-Up

=  Follow-Up: What is the latest progress?
Sponsor: Larry Aycock
Future Agenda Item: 10/03/2012

0 Duplicate Address Clean Up

*  Follow Up: Setup of Datatel’s Address Duplicate Clean-up Process.
Sponsor: Cory Brady
Last Meeting Notes:
e Cory will setup cron job this week to run the process on CHC-COLLEAGUE-01.

Notes:
e Ran RMAD in R18Test
0 Non-Update Run (09/17/12)
= 507 page report, ~6 duplicates per page = ~3042 duplicates to process.
=  Processed 971,665 records
= Elapsed Time: 11 hours 8 mins
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0 Update Run (09/18/12)
= 659 page report, ~6 duplicates per page = ~3954 duplicates processed.
=  Processed 971,689 records
= Elapsed Time: 11 hours 51 mins

e Account Receivables
O Registration Billing
e Discussion: Briefly discuss and provide an update on CHC's plan to deal with the SCF
billing issue
Sponsor: Joe Cabrales
o Next Meeting:

0 Meeting Scheduled for: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 from 2:00 PM to 4:30 PM

Cory Brady * Interim Director of Administrative Application Systems* San Bernardino Community College District * 441
West 8th Street, San Bernardino CA 92401 * Tel 909-384-4366 * Fax 909-885-3371 * cbhrady@sbccd.org *

www.sbccd.org

"Time is the predator and we are the prey."
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